

ONE NORBITON WORKING TOGETHER MEETING

Policing Action Group

Tuesday 1st November 2011

10.00am~12.00am

Queen Mary's Hall, Cambridge Gardens, Norbiton

AGENDA

- 10.00.....Welcome and Introduction
- 10.15.....Group Aims and Objectives
- 10.30.....Group Relationship with SNT Panel
- 10.45.....Police Update on issues in Norbiton (Norbiton SNT)
- 11.00.....Prioritisation of Issues
- 11.15.....Community Action Plan for Norbiton inc MPA Funding
- 11.30.....Agreed Actions

Below: Information from Flip chart at Conference (11/10/11)

Group B – Policing (Facilitated by Bill Heasman and Tracey Miller)

Policing Issues

- a) Panel
- b) Community participants eg Victim Support
- c) Comment on police response procedures (101! Electronic medium)
Reassuring messages filtered down social networks
- d) Street presence in social situations
- e) Timing of survey – police highlighted due to riots
- f) Mutual concern – community centres

Specific Actions to take forward.

- 1. Self elected group
→ Jury from electoral roll – random groups; group views (reference groups)
- 2. Need to engage people to focus on need
- 3. Grow the stakeholders
- 4. Keep 4+ - benefits; employment; affordable child care; affordable housing
- 5. Know the issues